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FLORIDA PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE APPLICATION
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w 2 b = JU

LEGAL NAME OF THE APPLICANT

DENUIS R PETEE S

NAME UNDER WHICH THE APPLICANT HILE_DU BUSINESS
NpO  TEHNoWwelES JINC.

ADDRESS OF THE APPLICANT(S)

STREET 58S1 Holmberyg EC//;begZZ /
CITY Pa.rk iaf)c/
STATE & ZIP FL, 3300 / .

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (CHECK ONE)
A. 1NDIVIDUAL DOING BUSINESS UNDER HIS/HER OWN NAME.[ ]

B. PARTNERSHIP [ ]
C. CORPORATION F<]’
D DOING BUSINESS UNDER A FICTITIOUS NAME ]

PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME AS
REQUIRED BY FLORIDA STATUES 865.09 (1083). IF APPLICABLE.
(ATTACH A COPY OF PROOF OF PUBLICATION OR A COPY OF THE COURNTY
BUSINESS OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE.)

IF APPLICANT IS A PARTNERSHIP ATTACH:

A. A COPY OF THE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT .
B. A LIST NAME AND ADURESS OF ALL PARTNERS.
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10.

IF APPLICANT IS A CORPORATION:

A. ATTACH PROOF OF INCORPORATION

B. IF INCORPORATION OUTSIDE OF FLORIDA, ATTACH PROOF FROM
THE FLORIDA SECRETARY OF STATE THAT  APPLICANRT HAS
AUTHORITY 10 OPERATE IN FLORIDA

2 PROVIDE NAME AND ADDRESS OF FLORIDA REGISTERED AGENT.

NAME —

ADDRESS @ —mm—

NAME, TITLE, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF THE INQIVIDUAL WHO 15
RESPONSIBLE TFOR COMMISSION CONTACTS:

NAME : Deun: S feve fs
TITLE: __I‘:EL'&» D 10T / NAD TEe
PHONE: Bes- 153- ::rfs-“cv(,

HAS APPLICANT OR ANY SUBSIDIARY, PARTNER, OFFICER, DIRECTOR,
ETC., OR IN THE CASE OF A CLOSELY HELD CORPORATION ANY
SHAREHOLDER OF THE APPLICART EVER BEEN GRANTED OR DENIED A PAY
TELCPHONE CERTIFICATE 1N THE STATE OF FLORIDA? THIS IHCLUDES
ACTIVE AND CANCELLED PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES.

N

IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION g 1S YES, PLEA T PLAYN AND LIST
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND CERTIFICATE NUMBER.
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R

I/
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10.

IF APPLICANT IS A CORPORATION:

A.  ATTACH PROOF OF INCORPORATION

B. IF INCORPORATION OUTSIDE OF FLORIDA, ATTACH PROOF FROM
THE FLORIDA SECRETARY OF STATE THAT APPLICANT HAS
AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA

C.  PROVIDE NAME AND ADDRESS OF FLORIDA REGISTERED AGENT.

NAME

ADDRESS

NAME, TITLE, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR COMMISSION CONTACTS:

HAME:

TITLE:

PHONE :

HAS APPLICANT OR ANY SUBSIDIARY, PARTNER, OFFICER, DIRECTOR,
ETC., OR IN THE CASE OF A CLOSELY HELD CORPORATION ANY
SHAREHOLDER OF THE APPLICANT EVER BEEN GRANTED OR DENIED A PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA? THIS INCLUDES
ACTIVE AND CANCELLED PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES.

N

I

IF THE ANSWER 10 QUESTION 9 1S YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN AND LIST
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND CERTIFICATE NUMBER.
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LIST THE STATES IN WHICH THE APPLICANT:

A. IS CURRENTLY PROVIDING PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE
Mo 11

8. HAS APPLICATIONS PENDING TO BE CERTIFICATED AS A PAY
TELEPHONE PROVIDER.

NO

C. HAS BEEN DENIED AUTHORITY 17 OPERATE AS A PAY TELEPHORE
PROVIDER. EXPLAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

Vi

S

D. HAS HAD REGULATORY PENALTIES IMPOSED FOR VIOLATIONS OF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS STATUTES. EXPLAIN CIRCUMSTANCES.

N A

DESCRIBE THE FUNCTIONS OF THE INSTRUMENTS TO BEIINSTﬂLLED:

The ELCOTEL pay telephone; SERIES 5 (LINE POWERED) , has The

Selle apPLarance and call froc edures as4he
ey sty BEW Payphones, These elephon?s 9
#QLH_(CaIquc/fmwy”f;Dhon-¢3'pffbhff?@/pégﬁﬁgJ
U\ o, (-ufhf')g(:d"dsx Q’Cﬁj-)} "?C“CB,' wiect calk,
Co - The Phone” allows Hree calls o Yll, 500 94
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13. PROPOSED NUMBER OF PAY TELEPHONE INSTRUMENTS THE APPLICANT
PLANS TO PLACE IN THE F1RST YEAR:

14. HOW DOES.THE APPLICANT INTEND TO SERVICE AND MAINTAIN EACH
PAYPHONE? .

A PERSONALLY .

B. FULL-TIME TECHNICIAW
C. PART-TIME TECHNICIAN
D
E

a

SERVICE/REPAIR/MAINTENANCE COHTRACT
OTHER, DESCRIBE

| | |

15. EXPLAIN HOW THE INSTRUMENTS INSURE CALLER ACCESS TO ALL LONG
DISTANCE COMPANIES IN THE AREA:

These  Pay phoides provid? Cqual aces?
toall long disdance  carriers! _acwess 15
P_rnm"“]éﬂr} Yl !OXX)‘:/ [-B00 cnd_ 950
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1, J)ean,§ f*iﬂ(ﬁlfda PReS 0 e 1 ,
. (TITLE)

ATTEST 10 THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION AND HAVE READ ALL THE RULES AND REGULATIONS
REGARDING PAY PHONE SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 1 WILL COMPLY WITH ALL
CURRENT AND FUTURE COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS REGARDING THE PAY
TELEPHONE  SERVICE. I UNDERSTAND THAT A NON-REFUNDABLE
APPLICATION FEE OF $100 MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION.

ALSO, T UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO PAY A REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEE (MINIMUM $50.00 PER CALENDAR YEAR), FILE AN
ANHUAL PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE REPORT, AND PAY GROSS RECEIPTS
TAX. FURTHERMORE, I AGREE TO KEEP THE COMMISSION ADVISED OF
ANY CHANGES IN THE NAMES OR ADDRESSES LISTED ABOVE WITHIN TEN

(10) DAYS OF JHE cuﬁgcf. -
7 A gfff . I L
A el O St et —
%iﬁﬁﬁ'fﬁﬂf'ﬁf'_ﬂwﬁﬁ CHIEF OFFICER OF APPLICANT)
DATE: - 6-'23
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APPLICANT ACKROWLEDGEMENT CARD

Applicant NAD T HMs Lo (> (&S j; W

1 acknowledge receipt and understanding of the
Florida Public Service Commission®s Rules and
Requirements relating to my provision of Pay

g - ]

Telephone fervice. P
g 7 r;f""(/,
signature ( / A e
Title fLes/on |
,
I i 28 3

THIS MiST BE COMPLETED AND RETIRNED WITH THE APPLICATICN
BEFORE THE CERTITICATION PROCESS BEGINS. FAILUPE TO DO
SO WILL RESULT IN A DELAY OF THE CFRTIFICATE BEING ISSUED.
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FLORIDA PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE APPLICATION
DEPOSIT TREAS. REC DATE

C IR ‘3 L2 |
1.  LEGAL NAME OF THE APPLICANT : 1295

DENNIS R, PETEE S

2. NAME UNDER WHICH THE APPLICANT NILL_DO BUSINESS
NP0 TEHNoweIeS LN .

3. ADDRESS OF THE APPLICANT(S)

STREET 5831 Holmberg Eé‘// She: Jz el
CITY Pquk /ch):/
STATE & ZIP FL, 33006 /

4. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (CHECK ONE)

A.  INDIVIDUAL ‘DOING BUSINESS UNDER HIS/HER OWN NAME.[ ]
B. PARTNERSHIP [

C. CORPORATION Fq’
D. DOING BUSINESS UNDER A FICTITIOUS NAME ]

PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME AS
REQUIRED BY FLORIDA STATUES 865.09 (1083). IF APPLICABLE.
(ATTACH A COPY OF PROOF OF PUBLICATION OR A COPY OF THE COUNTY
BUSINESS OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE.)

(8]

6. __TF APPIICANT IS A PARTNERSHIP ATTACH:
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&% . DENNIS R PETER§ 1 401 i
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Dear Mr. Peters: DATE 7/9/93 >
RE; Docket No 930670-TC

Thiv will acknowledge receipt of
Application for certificate to provide Pay Telephone
Service by NAD TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

which has been filed as of this date. Appropriate stalf mambaers will be advised

STEVE THIBBLE, Clerk BY: _ lew






